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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  August 14, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE:  4117 The Longliner Lodge and 
 Suites 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Waiver (refund) of waiver fee and late waiver fee assessed under 3 AAC 304.170 

  
Statutory 
and 
Regulatory 
Authority: 

3 AAC 304.170(c):  “An application for waiver for a calendar year must be made in 
writing to the board and must be accompanied by a non-refundable application fee 
of: 

(1) an amount equal to one-half the applicable biennial license fee if a waiver 
application was not made for the previous year; or 

(2) double the amount of the fee paid for the previous year's waiver 
application;” 
 
3 AAC 304.170(h):  “In addition to the application fee under (c) of this section, the 
applicant shall pay $1,000 for an application that is received too late for board 
consideration at its meeting before November 30 of the year for which waiver is 
requested.” 
 
3 AAC 304.170(i):  “In circumstances of death of a licensee, destruction of the 
premises, or comparable circumstances showing extraordinary hardship, the board 
will, in its discretion, waive the fees under (c) and (h) of this section.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Deny the request  

 
Background:  This request waiver of the waiver fees was received in December of 2017, but 
because the board delegated approvals of first and second waivers to the director, it was not brought 
to the board in a timely manner. 
 
The licensee requests that the waiver fee (3 AAC 304.170(c)) and the late waiver fee (3 AAC 
304.170(h)) be waived under 3 AAC 304.170(i) because the multiple liens against the previous owner 
made for a challenging transfer process and because of “the slow responsiveness of AMCO” due to 
understaffing. While regrettable, neither of these reasons rise to the level of “extraordinary 
hardship” comparable to the death of a licensee or destruction of the premises. 
 
Attachment: Waiver application and refund request  








